

# SACRAMENTO COUNTY JUVENILE DELINQUENCY PREVENTION COMMISSION

http://www.probation.saccounty.net

Carole D'Elia Chair

#### JUVENILE DELINQUENCY PREVENTION COMMISSION SUMMARY OF MINUTES June 17, 2014

Present	Jane Claar	Dr. Virginia Maulfair	Dr. Daniel Okada
	Carole D'Elia	Dennis Dulay	Bill Lane
	Frederick Mills	Rachel Rios	Gwendolyn Jackson Tucker
	Mike Shores		
Guests:			
Absent:	Heyman Matlock	Meer Lihony	Caliph Assagai
	Hillary Gaines	Jerry Flynn	

#### <u>Action</u>

## 1. Call to Order:

A quorum was present. The meeting convened at 10:29 a.m.

- 2. Approval of the Summary of Minutes: Commissioner Okada motioned to accept the Summary of Minutes from the May meeting. Commissioner Mills seconded the motion. The minutes were approved by the Commission.
- **3. Announcements:** Assistant Chief Probation Officer Mike Shores introduced Deputy Probation Officer John Brock and announced that he will be taking over as staff to the Commission in August.

## Public Comment

4. None.

## **Discussion**

**5.** Chair D'Elia asked for feedback from Probation as to whether inspections of local group homes would be beneficial. The Juvenile Justice Commission currently inspects the Youth Detention Facility (YDF) and other facilities as ordered by the Court. Assistant Chief Shores indicated that would be helpful, but noted that could be a rather large workload as there may be close to 100 group homes in the area. There was a suggestion that Probation provide a small list of group homes to target each cycle. Assistant Chief Shores suggested starting with the Sacramento Assessment Center. Once the contract is finalized with Wind Youth Services for three beds as a detention alternative, it would be a good option too. Chair D'Elia asked for volunteers. Commissioner Okada volunteered to lead the Group Home Inspection team. Commissioners Dulay and D'Elia volunteered to participate. Probation will provide Commissioner Okada with the contact information to proceed.

6. The YDF June 16, 2014 Population Report was provided. There was discussion regarding the 198 youth that were on Home Supervision or Electronic Monitoring. Assistant Chief Shores indicated youth are assessed at YDF Intake to determine if it is safe for them to return to the community predisposition on Home Supervision or Electronic Monitoring with a promise to appear in Court. The caseload size is mandated by the Welfare and Institution Code [WIC §840]. The Court may also order Home Supervision or Electronic Monitoring post-disposition. Level B (out-of-state) placement is noted on the report because of longer wait times in YDF prior to placement. Assistant Chief Shores also noted the population report is more specific to YDF and not a reflection of all youth on probation. The number of youth on probation is approximately 3200 currently. Probation is moving toward a school based supervision model and is starting a new partnership with the City Sacramento Unified School District to place probation officers on two of their high-need school campuses. The schools have not been finalized yet, but they are looking at American Legion and Kennedy High Schools. The Officers will be starting on campus at the beginning of the school year and will be integrated into the school and the community.

## Future Agenda Items

- Sacramento Police Department School Resource Officer Presentation (July)
- Sacramento Violence Intervention Program Presentation WellSpace Health (August)
- Sheriff's Community Impact Program (SCIP)

## NEXT MEETING: Tuesday, July 15, 2014 at 10:00 a.m.

Commissioner Dulay motioned to adjourn the meeting. Commissioner Lane seconded the motion. The meeting was adjourned at 11:13.

Documents pertaining to agenda items will be made available for public inspection at the Sacramento County Probation Department Administration Office, 9750 Business Park Drive, Suite 220, Sacramento, CA 95827 or online at <u>http://www.probation.saccounty.net</u>